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webmineral@gmail.com

From: John Betts Fine Minerals <j.betts@johnbetts-fineminerals.com>

Sent: Tuesday, April 12, 2022 10:32 AM

To: webmineral@gmail.com

Subject: Final Tucson Mineral Update; plus SPECIAL post of minerals from Yaogangxian Mine, 

including three free PDF articles.

 

 

  

 

  

 

  

New Minerals Posted at John Betts - Fine Minerals 
 

 

 

New minerals were posted to John Betts - Fine Minerals moments ago.  
 
- Andradite var. Demantoid Garnet from Antetezambato, Madagascar 
- Beryl var. Cat's-Eye Aquamarine from Namlook Mine, Dassu, Pakistan 
- Quartz var. Amethyst Quartz from Piedra Parada, near Las Vigas, Mexico 
- Apophyllite over Thomsonite with Stilbite from Rahuri, Nagar District, India 
- Pyrite from Merelani Hills, Tanzania 
- Topaz on Quartz from Shah Nassir Peak, Nyet, Pakistan 
- Quartz on Orthoclase var. Adularia from Arondu, Basha Valley, Pakistan 
- Quartz from Coleman's Mine, Miller's Mountain, Arkansas 
- Vanadinite and Aragonite over Barite from Mibladen, Haute Moulouya Basin, Morocco 
- Adamite with unknowns from Mina Ojuela, Mexico 
- Calcite with Malachite inclusions from Mina Ojuela, Mexico 
- Apophyllite (with green zones) from Jalgaon, India 
- Wholesale Mineral Set of 6 large minerals specimens  
  
  
PLUS A SPECIAL UPDATE OF MINERALS FROM YAOGANGXIAN MINE, CHINA 
Any purchase of a mineral from Yaogangxian Mine qualifies for free PDF copies of articles on 
the mine from Mineralogical Record, Rocks & Minerals magazines. See the New Listings for 
details 
  
- Scheelite on doubly-terminated Quartz from Yaogangxian Mine, China 
- Ferberite from Yaogangxian Mine, China                             
- Stannite from Yaogangxian Mine, China 
- Fluorite on Quartz from Yaogangxian Mine, China 
- Bournonite (cog-wheel twinned crystals) with Boulangerite micros from Yaogangxian Mine 
- Bournonite (twinned crystals) from Yaogangxian Mine, China 
- Bournonite from Yaogangxian Mine, China 
- Bournonite (twinned crystals) from Yaogangxian Mine, China 
- Bournonite with Boulangerite micros from Yaogangxian Mine, China 
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
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  The newly posted items are online at:  
New Listings 

 
or cut-and-past this link into your browser: 

http://www.johnbetts-fineminerals.com/jhbnyc/newlist.htm 
 

Sincerely, 
  
John Betts, owner 
John Betts - Fine Minerals 
Mailing address only: 215 West 98 Street 
New York City, NY 10025 
212-678-1942 

  

 

 

See the new items at: New Listings Page  
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